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EXECUTIVE SUMMARY - ENFORCEMENT MATTER Page 1 of 2
DOCKET NO.: 2010-0210-IWD-E  TCEQ ID: RN102177391  CASE NO.: 39130

RESPONDENT NAME: AKZ0O NOBEL CHEMICALS INC. and AKZO NOBEL POLYMER CHEMICALS

LLC
ORDER TYPE:
_X_1660 AGREED ORDER __FINDINGS AGREED ORDER __FINDINGS ORDER FOLLOWING
SOAH HEARING
__FINDINGS DEFAULT ORDER __SHUTDOWN ORDER _ IMMINENT AND SUBSTANTIAL
ENDANGERMENT ORDER
__ AMENDED ORDER _ EMERGENCY ORDER
CASE TYPE:
__AIR _ MULTI-MEDIA (check all that apply) __INDUSTRIAL AND HAZARDOUS
WASTE
__PUBLIC WATER SUPPLY ___PETROLEUM STORAGE TANKS __OCCUPATIONAL CERTIFICATION
X WATER QUALITY __ SEWAGE SLUDGE __UNDERGROUND INJECTION
CONTROL
__ MUNICIPAL SOLID WASTE ___RADIOACTIVE WASTE ___DRY CLEANER REGISTRATION

SITE WHERE VIOLATION(S) OCCURRED: Akzo Nobel Chemicals Deer Park, east of and adjacent to State Highway ("8.H.") 134,
approximately 2,500 feet north of the intersection of S.H. 134 and 8.H. 225, in the extra-territorial jurisdiction of La Porte, La Porte, Harris
County

TYPE OF OPERATION: Organometallic compound manufacturing facility with an asgociated wastewater treatment plant
SMALL BUSINESS: __ Yes X_No

OTHER SIGNIFICANT MATTERS: There are no complaints, There is no record of additional pending enforcement actions regarding this
facility location.

INTERESTED PARTIES: No one other than the ED and the Respondents has expressed an interest in this matter.
COMMENTS RECEIVED: The Texas Register comment period expired on July 12, 2010. No comments were received.

CONTACTS AND MAILING LIST:
TCEQ Attorney/SEP Coordinator: Mr. Phillip Hampsten, SEP Coordinator, Enforcement Division, MC 219, (512) 239-6732
TCEQ Enforcement Coordinator: Ms. Evette Alvarado, Enforcement Division, Enforcement Team 1, MC 169, (512) 239-2573,
Ms. Laurie Baves, Enforcement Division, MC 219, (512) 239-4495
Respondent: Mr. Niek Stapel, General Manager, AKZO NOBEL CHEMICALS INC.., P.O. Box 600, Deer Park, Texas 77536
Mr. Gordon Martens, Site Manager, AKZ0 NOBEL POLYMER CHEMICALS LLC, P.O. Box 600, Deer Park, Texas 77536
Respondent's Attorney: Not represented by counsel on this enforcement matter
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RESPONDENT NAME: AKZO NOBEL CHEMICALS INC. and
AKZ70O NOBEL POLYMER CHEMICALS LLC
DOCKET NO.: 2010-0210-IWD-E

Page 2 of 2

VIOLATION SUMMARY CHART:

Type of Investigation:
__ Complaint
X Routine
__ Enforcement Follow-up
___Records Review

Date(s) of Complaints Relating to this
Case: None

Date of Investigation Relating to this
Case: December 10, 2009

Date of NOE Relating to this Case:
January 28, 2010

Background Facts: This was a routine
investigation.

WATER

1} Failure to maintain compliance with
permitted effluent limits for fecalcoliform,
carboniaceous biochencal oxygen
demand, flow, temperature, enterococei,
total suspended solids, and biochemical
oxygen demand [TEx. WATER CODE §
26.121(a)(1), 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §
305.125(1), and Texas Pollutant Discharge

Elimination Systern ("TPDES") Permit No.

WQ0004119000, Effluent Limitations and
Monitoring Requirements No. 1, Outfalls
001 and 101].

2) Failure to analyze for total residual
chlorine using an approved method [30
Tex., ApMm. CopE § 319.11(a) and (b) and
TPDES Permit No. WQ0004119000,
Monitoring and Reporting Requirements
No. 2.a].

Total Assessed: $33,875

Total Deferred: $6,775
X Expedited Settlement

__Financial Inability to Pay
SEP Conditional Offset: $13,550
Total Paid to General Revenue: $13,550

Site Compliance History Classification
_ _High X Average __ Poor

Person Compliance History Classification
__High _X Average __ Poor
Major Source: __ Yes No

Applicable Penalty Policy: September 2002

Corrective Actions Taken:

The Executive Director recognizes that, by
December 18, 2009, the Respondents
began analyzing for total residual chiloring

using an approved method.

Ordering Provisions:

1) The Order will require the Respondents.
to implement and complete a
Supplemental Environmental Project
(SEP). (See SEP Attachment A)

2) The Respondents will also be required
to, within 120 days after the effective date
of this Agreed Order, submit written
certification of compliance with the
permitted effluent limitations of TPDES
Permit No. WQ0004119000, including
specific corrective actions that were
implemented at the Facility to achicve
compliance and copies of the most current
self-reported discharge monitoring reports,
demonstrating at least three consecutive
months of compliance with all permitted
effluent limitations. The certification shall
include detailed supporting documentation
including photographs, receipts, and/or
other records to demonstrate compliance.
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Attachment A
Docket Number: 2010-0210-IWD-E

SUPPLEMENTAL ENVIRONMENTAL PROJECT

AKZ0 NOBEL CHEMICALS INC. and AKZO NOBEL

Respondents: POLYMER CHEMICALS LLC

Payable Penalty Amount: Twenty-Seven Thousand One Hundred Dollars ($27,100)
SEP Amount: Thirteen Thousand Five Hundred Fifty Dollars ($13,550)
Type of SEP: Pre-approved

Third-Party Recipient: Galveston Bay Foundation-*“Marsh Mania®

Location of SEP: Harris County

The Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (“TCEQ”) agrees to offset a portion of the administrative
Penalty Amount assessed in this Agreed Order for the Respondents to contribute to a Suppiemental
Environmental Project (“SEP”). The offset is equal to the SEP Amount set forth above and is conditioned
upon completion of the project in accordance with the ferms of this Attachment A.

1. Project Description
A, Project

The Respondents shall contribute to the SEP offset amount to the Third-Party Recipient named above. The
contribution will be to Galveston Bay Foundation to be used for the Galveston Bay Foundation “Marsh Mania”
as set forth in the agreement between the Third-Party Recipient and the TCEQ. SEP monies will be used to
restore shoreline elevations, growing plants for shoreline restoration, and planting new habitat. Historic
subsidence and erosion have resulted in shoreline elevations which are too low to support vegetation. This
project will seek to raise elevations by scraping and terracing. Scraping involves the use of earthmoving
equipment to grade an eroded, bluff-like shoreline so that it slopes gradually towards the water resulting in the
ability of plant growth. Terracing uses earthmoving equipment to create small levees by burrowing and
stacking sediment in shallow water. The high elevation can then be planted with emergent vegetation. SEP
monies will be used to pay for the direct costs of the implementation of the project, including material,
equipment, and labor costs.

The Respondents certify that there is no prior commitment to do this project and that it is being performed
solely in an effort to settle this enforcement action.

B. Environmental Benefit

This SEP will provide a discernible environmental benefit by providing food and shelter for a variety of native
fish, shellfish, birds, and mammals. The marshes will atso result in the reduction of pollution by filtering
particulates and excess nutrients from runoff. In addition, the new habitat will protect shorelines from erosion
and will help reduce the effects of flooding.
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AKZ0 NOBEL CHEMICALS INC. and AKZ0O NOBEL POLYMER CHEMICALS LLC
Agreed Order - Attachment A

C. Minimum Expenditure

The Respondents shall contribute at least the SEP Amount to the Third-Party Recipient and comply with all
other provisions of this SEP.

2. Performance Schedule

Within 30 days after the effective date of this Agreed Order, the Respondents must contribute the SEP Amount
to the Third-Party Recipient. The Respondents shall mail the contribution, with a copy of the Agreed Order,
to:

Mr. Bob Stokes, President
Galveston Bay Foundation
17234-A Highway 3
Wester, Texas 77598

3. Records and Reporting

Concurrent with the payment of the SEP Amount, the Respondents shall provide the TCEQ SEP Coordinator
with a copy of the check and transmittal letter indicating full payment of the SEP Amount to the Third-Party
Recipient. The Respondents shall mail a copy of the check and transmittal letter {o:

Enforcement Division

Attention; SEP Coordinator, MC 219

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
P.O. Box 13087

Austin, Texas 78711-3087

4. Failure to Fully Perform

If the Respondents do not perform its obligations under this SEP in any way, including full payment of the SEP
Amount and submittal of the required reporting described in Section 3 above, the Executive Director may
require immediate payment of all or part of the SEP Amount.

The check for any amount due shall be made out to “Texas Commission on Environmental Quality" and mailed
to:

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
Financial Administration Division, Revenues
Attention: Cashier, MC 214

P.O. Box 13088

Austin, Texas 78711-3088

The Respondents shall also mail a copy of the check to the TCEQ SEP Coordinator at the address in Section 3
above.
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AKZ0 NOBEL CHEMICALS INC. and AKZ0O NOBEL POLYMER CHEMICALS LLC
Agreed Order - Attachment A

5. Publicity

Any public statements concerning this SEP made by or on behalf of the Respondents must include a clear
statement that the project was performed as part of the settlement of an enforcement action brought by the
TCEQ. Such statements include advertising, public relations, and press releases.

6. Clean Texas Program

The Respondents shall not include this SEP in any application made to TCEQ under the "Clean Texas" (or any
successor) program(s). Similarly, the Respondents may not seek recognition for this coniribution in any other
state or federal regulatory program.

7. Other SEPs by TCEQ or Other Agencies

The SEP identified in this Agreed Order has not been, and shall not be, included as an SEP for the
Respondents under any other Agreed Order negotiated with the TCEQ or any other agency of the state or
federal government.
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Penalty Calculation Worksheet (PCW)

{ Policy Revision 2 (September 2002) PCW Revision Oclober 30, 2008

INDENT/EA :
Respondent

Reg. Ent. Ref. No.
Facility/Site Region |13

CASE INFORMATIO e
Enf.fCase ID No.[3813 No. of Violations|:
Docket No. Order Type}

Government/Non-Profit| N
Enf. Coordinator|
EC's Team

Media Progtam(s}
Multi-Media

Admin. Penalty § Limit Minimum] 30 | Maximum $10,000

$10,000

$26,300

$0

$125

“Eifatzament obtotalt| $0

Total EB Amounts 3924 “Cappad at the Total EB § Amaunt
Approx, Cost of Compliance|  $10,302

$36,175

-$2,300

$33,875

$33,875

-36,775

'edxuces the Final Assessed Penalty by the

indicted parcentage. (Enter number anly; e.q.

$27,100




: 'Screemng Date 2-Feb-2010
Respondent_AKZO NOBEL CHEMICALS INC. and AKZO NOBEL PO

5:2010-0210-WD-E

_Compliance History Worksheet

Policy Revision 2 (Sepfember 2002)

PCYW Revision Ogloher 30, 2008

A i
Component “Number of... Entor Number Here  Adjust,
: |Written NOVs with same or similar violations as those in the current enforcement action - 43 ' 215%
NOVs:  |{number of NOVs meetling criteria)} : ” °
. [Other written NOVs oo 4 1 8%
- ]Any agreed final enforcement orders containing a denial of liability (number of orders| 2 40%
fon | meeling criferia ) : : °
" . Orders - |Any adjudicated final enforcement orders, agreed final enforcement orders without a denialgr '
| of liability, or default orders of this state or the federal government, or any final prohibitoryr' 12 0%
_‘|emergency orders issued by the commission :
o {': Any non-adjudicated final court judgments or consent decrees containing a denial of liability|.
c - Tof this state or the-federal government {number of judgements or consent decrees meeting. . & 0%
- dudgmients:*| criteria) : i
“and:Consent —-- , — R ——
- Dacrees . Y adjudicated final court judgments and default judgments, or non-adjudicated final courtf-- o
-0 fjudgments or consent decrees without a denial of liability, of this state or the federalf. =~ @ 0%
;o Tlgovernment : _

- Gonvictions :[Any criminal canvictions of this state or the fedaral government (number of counts ) K 0%
- Ermissions: :| Chronic excessive emissicns events (number of events ) - g 0%
|Letters notifying the executive director of an intended audit conducted under the Texas Lo

nvironmental, Health, and Safety Audit Privilege Act, 74th Legislature, 1995 (number of| ~ 7 @ 0%
| audits for which notices were submitted) I
- |Disclosures of violations under the Texas Environmental, Health, and Safety Audit Privilege] - 0%
#|Act, T4th Legislature, 1995 (number of audits for which violations were disclosed) § °
_ Plea.
“|Environmental management systems in place for ane year or more T 0%
i . Voluntary on-site compliance assessments conducted by the executive director under a‘-_' 0%
A R . A H (1]
 Other special assistance program
w0 | Participation in a voluntary pollution reduction program s 0%
- i|Early compliance with, or offer of a product that meets future state or federal government T 0%
“*|environmental requirements L

Adfustment Percentage (Subtotal 2) | 263%

Adjustment Percentage (Subtotal 3) 0%

Adjustment Percentage (Subtotal 7) 0%

Compliance 1.

History
Notes

Total Adjustment Fercentage (Subtotals 2, 3, & 7) | 263%




RN102177391
6] Water Qualiiy
[LELS : Evetle Alvarado
Violation Number(f

Palicy Revision 2 (September 2002)
PCW Revision October 30, 2008

Rule Clte(s)

Violation Description

Release  Major ___ Moderate

Moderate

Minor

Minor

inari only one
with arn x

| ~ $1,000

:INumber of viclation days

Violatlon Base Penaltyi $4,000

$0

Extraordinaryy;

Ordinaryk: ;.

N/A

Notes]

Estimated EB Amount|

$923] Violation Final Penalty Total]____ 13,557

This violation Final Assessed Penalty {ad]usted for limits)

T




Buildinas
Other {as needed)
Engineeringfconstruction
Land

Record Keeping System
Training/Sampling
Remedlatfon/Disposal
Permit Costs

Other {as needed)

Naotes for DELAYED costs

Disposal
Personnel
InspectioniReporting/Sampling

Suppliestequipment
Financlal Assurance [2]
OME-TIME avoided costs [3}
Other {as neaded)

Notes for AYOIDED costs

Approx. Cost of Compllance

$10,000] $923|




0. 39130
RN102177391
Water Qualily
Evette Alvarado

Viglation Number|

Foficy Rovisien 2 (Sepletnhier 2602)
FPCW Ravision October 30, 2008

Rule Cite(s)

Violation Description

____Moderate

Matrix
Notes

Number of Violation Eventsi[:

mark only ong
wilh an x

Extraordinary

Ordinany

$0] Violation Final Penalty Total§ 58,498
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39130
RN102177:381
Water Quality

ohom

AKZO NOBEL CHEMICALS INC.

kshe

and AKZO NOBEL POLYMER CHEMICALS LLG

Bulldings

Other {as needed)

Engineering/construction

Land

Record Keeping System

TratningfSampling

Remedlatlon/Disposal

Permit Costs

Other (as needed)

Notes for DELAYED costs

Disposal

Personnel

Inspection/Reporfing/Sampling

Suppliesfequipment

Finaneial Assurance [2]

ONE-TIME avelded costs [3]

Other (as needed}

Notes for AVOIDED costs

Approx. Gost of Compllance

$0]

$0j




39130

Violation Numbet]

ing-Date:2-Feb-2010 : Do _
ndent AKZO NOBEL CHEMICALS INC. and AKZQ NOBEL POLYMER CH

:2010-021

wﬁé’f

RN102177381

0-IWD-E

Rule Cite(s)[:

Violation Description

Moderate Minor

Folicy Ravision 2 (Seplember 2002)
FCW Revision Qelober 30, 2008

$10,000

mark oty one
withan x

$1,000

Number of violation days

Violation Base Penalty!

$3,000

Extraordinaryf:

Ordinary,
N/AY

Notes]t:

Estimated EB Amount| - §0|

Befare NOV  NOV to EDPRP/Setiiement Cffer

with x)

mark

This violation Final Assessed Penalty {adjusted for [Imits}{ $10,198
B e e L )

Violation Final Penalty Total]

Violation Subtofal

$0

§10,188

SRR




iayed:o:
Equlpment
Bulldings
Other {as needed)
Engineering/construction
Land
Record Keeping System

AKZON
39130

RN102177381
Water Quality

I. CHEMICALS ING. and AKZO NO

L POLYMER CHEMICALS LLC

Traknlng/§
Remedlatlon/Disposal
Permit Costs
Other {as needed)

Notes for DELAYED costs

Personnel
Inspection/Reporting/Sampling
Suppliesfequipment

Finaneial Assurance [2]
ONE-TIME avolded costs [3]
Other {as needed)

Notes for AVCIDED costs

Approx. Gost of Compllance

| S E S R e s

s0]

0]




(0. 39130
RM102177391
Water Quality
Evette Aivarado

dinato
Violation Number

Docket No: 2010-0210-WD-E =

it AKZO NOBEL GHEMICALS INC. and AKZO NOBEL POLYMER CH - Policy Revision % {Sopieiber 2002)

FCYY Revision Oclober 30, 2008

Rule Cite(s)|:

Violaticn Description

Release
Actual
Potential

Matrix

mark oy one
with an x

Number of violation days

Violation Base Penalty| T§500

Extracrdinary -

Crdinaryjj:

Nl

Notes

Estimated EB Amount| $0o]

Violation Suhtotal $375

v




39130
RN102177391
Water Qualdy
4

Buildings

Qther {as needed)

Engineering/construction

Land

Record Keeping System

Tralning/Sampling

Remedlation/Dlsposal

Permit Costs

Other {as needed)

Notes for DELAYED costs

Disposa

Personnel

Inspectlon/Reporting/Sampling

Suppliesfequipment

Flnanclal Assurance [2]

ONE-TIME avoided costs [3]

Gther {as needed)

Notes for AVOIDED costs

Approx. Cost of Gompllance
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C < C

CBOD = carbonaceous biochemical oxygen demand
TSS = total suspended solids

BOD = biochemical oxygen demand

avg, = average

* = enterococci limits effective 11/31/2009

MGD = million gallons per day
mg/L = milligrams per liter
max. = maximum

¢ = compliant

conc, = concentration

deg, F = degrees Fahrenheit







Compliance History Report
CNB00125488  AKZO NOBEL POLYMER CHEMICALS LLC Classification. AVERAGE Rafing: 9.32
RN102477391 AKZO NOBEL CHEMICALS DEER Classification: AVERAGE Site Rating: 3.80

Customet/Respondent/Owner-Operator:

Regulated Entity:

PARK
ID Number(s): AIR OPERATING PERMITS ACCOUNT NUMBER HGO717K
AIR OPEﬁATING PERMITS PERMIT 3331
AlR OPERATING PERMITS PERMIT 3331
INDUSTRIAL AND HAZARDOUS WASTE EPA ID TXDO57191199
GENERATION
INDUSTRIAL AND HAZARDOUS WASTE SOLID WASTE REGISTRATION # 30281
GENERATICN (SWR)
WASTEWATER PERMIT WQ0004119000
WASTEWATER PERMIT TPDES0006688
AIR NEW SCURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 91610
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS PERMIT 1505
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS PERMIT 1506
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS PERMIT 1885
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS PERMIT 2300
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS PERMIT 7381
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS PERMIT 7407
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS PERMIT 7700
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS PERMIT 8149
AIR NEW SOURGCE PERMITS REGISTRATICN 13887
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS PERMIT 19545
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS PERMIT 24066
AIR NEW SOURGCE PERMITS PERMIT 33000
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS PERMIT 34028
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 35804
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS PERMIT 45065
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS ACCOUNT NUMBER HGO717K
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 76287
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS AFS NUM 4820100052
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS ‘REGISTRATION 72468
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 73260
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 74129
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 77777
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 80475
AIR NEW SQURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 81408
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 84558
USED OIL ID NUMBER HOUO0G034



PUBLIC WATER SYSTEM/SUPPLY REGISTRATION 1012160

AIR EMISSIONS INVENTORY ACCOUNT NUMBER HGO717K
Location: East of and adj. to SH 134, approx. 2,500 ft. north of

Intx. Of SH 134 and SH 225, in the ETJ of La Porte,

Harris Co., TX
TCEQ Region: REGION 12 - HOUSTON

Date Compliance History Prepared: Fehruary 02, 2010
Agency Decision Requiring Compliance History: Enforcement
Compliance Period: February 02, 2005 to February 02, 2010

TCEQ Staff Member to Contact for Additional Information Regarding this Compliance History
Name: Evette Alvarado Phone: 512 - 239 - 2573

Site Compliance History Components

1, Has the site been in existence and/or operation for the full five year compliance period? Yes
2. Has there-been a (known) change In ownership/operator of the site during the compliance period? No
3, If Yes, whois the current owner/ocperator? N/A
4. if Yes, who was/were the priar owner{s)/operator(s} ?
N/A
5. When did the change(s} in owner or opératar ocour?
N/A
6. Rating Date: 9/1/2009 Repeat Violator: NO
GComponents (Multimedia) for the Site :
A. Final Enforcement Orders, court judgements, and consent decrees of the state of Texas and the federal government.
Effective Date: 08/10/2007 ADMINORDER 2006-2232-AIR-E

Classification; Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 118, SubChapter B 116.115(b}

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b}

Ragmt Prov: TCEQ Permit #8149, GC #8 PERMIT
Description: Akzo Nobel failed to prevent an unauthorized emissions on February 7, 2008.

Effective Date: 10/04/2007 ADMINORDER 2006-2039-IHW-E
Classification: Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 335, SubChapter A 335.9(a)(2)
Description: Failure to submit a complete and correct 2004 Annual Waste Summary for waste stream
9416315H (metal alkyls).
Classification: Minor

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 335, SubChapter O 335.431(c)

40 CFR Chapter 268, SubChapter |, PT 268, SubPT A 268.7(a){(2)
Description; Failure to indicate wastewater or non-wasterwater on land disposal restriction form for
waste stream 9416315H.
Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 335, SubChapter C 335.68(a)(1)(B)
40 CFR Chapter 265, SubChapter I, PT 265, SubPT J 265.192(g)
Description: Failure to have a tank certification by a professional engineer on file for tank T-1419 (NOR
023).
Classification: Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 335, SubChapter A 335.10(b}{17)

30 TAC Chapter 335, SubChapter A 335.10(b)(22)



H

Description:

Failure to properly complete the Texas Uniform Hazardous Waste Manifest.

Classification: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 335, SubChapter A 335.2
30 TAC Chapter 335, SubGhapter C 335.63(a)
30 TAC Chapter 335, SubChapter C 335.69(a)(1)(B)
40 CFR Chapter 262, SubChapter |, PT 262, SubPT C 262.34{a)
40 CFR Chapter 265, SubChapter |, PT 265, SubPT J 265.195(b)
Description: Failure to receive a RCRA permit for storage of hazardous waste on-site for greater than
90 days.
B. Any criminal convictions of the state of Texas and the federal government.
N/A
C. Chrenic excessive emissions events.
N/A
D, The approval dates of investigations. (CCEDS Inv. Track. No.)
1 02/22/2005 {440943)
2 03/09/2005 {372933)
3 03/21/2005 {381968)
4 03/28/2005 {375202)
5 (03/25/2005 (341777)
G 04/20/2005 (374496}
7 04/21/2005 (378234)
8 04/22/12005 (440944}
9 (05/20/2005 (440945)
10 05/26/2005 (392939)
11 06/09/2005 (373964)
12 06/23/2005 (440948)
13 07/22/2005 (440947}
14 08/24/2005 (440948}
15 08/25/2005 (405730}
16 09/22/2005 (440949}
17 10/24/2005 (468620)
18 11/21/2005 (468621}
19 12/08/2005 (435088)
20 01/23/2006 (468622)
21 02/07/2008 (452915)
22 02/22/2006 (468618)
23 02/28/2006 (457025)
24 03/22/2006 (468619)
25 04/24/2006 (498332)
26 05/22/2006 (498333)
27 05/26/2006 (467293)
28 05/26/2006 (467322)
29 05/26/2006 (467352).
30 05/26/2006 (467358)
31 06/21/2006 (498334)
32 07/24/2006 (520347)
33 08/21/2006 (520348)
34 09/21/2008 (520349)
35 10/18/2008 (512231}
36 10/23/2006 (544679)
37 11/27/2008 (544680}
38 12/08/2008 (455786)
39 01/10/2007 (575567)
40 01/22/2007 (575568)
41 02/21/2007 (575562)



42 03/21/2007  (575583)
43 04/23/2007  (575564)
44 05/15/2007  (559818)
45 05/21/2007  (575565)
46 06/21/2007  (559987)
47 06/21/2007  {575566)
48 07/23/2007  (601691)
49 08/21/2007  (572522)
50 08/21/2007  (801692)
51 08/24/2007  (572401)
52 09/24/2007  (601693)
53 10/22/2007  (619618)
54 11/13/2007  (619619)
55 12/20/2007  (619620)
56 01/16/2008  (672146)
57 01/30/2008  (616593)
58 02/19/2008  (672145)
59 03/17/2008  {690052)
60 04/16/2008  (B90053)
61 04/30/2008  (637943)
62 05/20/2008  (690054)
63 06/18/2008  (582204)
64 06/20/2008  (682779)
85 06/20/2008  (710832)
66 07/08/2008  (680390)
87 07/21/2008  (710833)
86 08/21/2008  (710834)
69 00/22/2008  (710835)
70 10/02/2008  (699693)
71 10/21/2008  (727548)
72 11/17/2008  (727549)
73 12/18/2008  (727550)
74 01/20/2009  (750364)
75 02/17/2009  (750363)
76 03/20/2000  (768424)

77 04/20/2009 (768425)
78 04/30/2009 (740867)

79 05/20/2009  (768426)
80 07/01/2009  (741195)
81 0B/0G/2009  (759065)
82 01/28/2010  (785251)

Written notices of viclaions (NOV}). (CCEDS Inv. Track, No.)

Date: 02/28/2005 (381966)

Self Repert?  YES Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)

TWC Chapter 26 26.121(a)
Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter

Date: 03/09/2005 (372033)

Self Report? NO Classification:  Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)

Description: Failure to comply with the permitted efftuent parameters at Outfall 001 and Ouifall
101.

Self Repert? NO Classification: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 319, SubChapter A 319.5(b)

Description: Failure to comply with the permitted sampling requirements at Qutfall 101,

Date: 03/29/2005  (341777) CN600125488



Self Report?
Citation:

Description:

Self Report?
Citation;

Description:

Self Report?
Gitation:
Description:

Self Report?
Citation:

Description:
Self Report?
Citation:

Description:
Self Report?
Citation:

Description:

Self Report?
Citation:

Description:

NO Classification: Minor
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.136(h)
Failure to include the relevant information that was omitted in the permit within 60
days upon discovery.
NO Classification: Minor
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter C 122,222(k}(2)
Failure to provide wiritten notification to the exacutive director for modifications
authorized under Permit-By-Rule.
NO - Classification:  Minor
30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter D 115.352(2)

Failure to follow Test Method 21 for the leaking fugitive monitoring components,

‘NO Classification: Minor

30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter D 115.352(2)

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)

34028 PA

0-01569 Special Terms and Conditions 10 OP

Failure to follow Test Method 21 for a leaking fugitive monitoring component.
NO Classification:  Minor

30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter D 115.352(2)

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c})

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)

0-01568 Special Terms and Conditien 10 OP

Permit No. 8149 SC No. 4F PA

Failure to follow Test Method 21 for a leaking fugitive monitoring component.
NO Classification:  Minor
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.145(2)(A)
Failure to report four (4) deviations for failure to follow Test Method 21 for the
leaking fugitive monitoring components.
NO Classification:  Minor
30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter D 115.352(2)
30 TAC Chapter 118, SubChapter B 116.115(c)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
45065 Special Condition 8F PA
0-01569 Special Terms and Condition 10 OP

Faflure to follow Test Method 21 for a leaking fugitive monitoring component.

Daie: 03/31/2005 (440944}

Self Report?  YES Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
TWC Chapter 26 26.121(a)
Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter
Date; 04/20/2005 {374496) CN600125488
Self Report? NO Classification; Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 1186, SubChapter B 116.110(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(h)
Description: Akzo Nobel failed to prevent an avoidable emlissions event at the Tank Farm.

Date: 05/31/2005 {440946)

Self Report?  YES Classification; Mode}ate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)

TWC Chapter 26 26.121(a)
Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter
Date: 06/09/2005  {373964) CNG00125488
Self Report? NO Classification:  Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201(c)
Descriplion: The RE failed to create a final report 14 after the end of the emissions event.
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b})
NSR Permit No. 7700, SC#1. PERMIT



Description: RE failed to prevent unauthorized emissions.

Date: 06/30/2005 (440047)

Self Report? YES Classification:
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305,125(1}

TWC Chapter 26 26.121(a)
Description: Fallure to meet the limit for one or more permit paramater

Date: 07/31/2005 (440048)

Self Report?  YES Classification:
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)

TWC Chapter 26 26.121(a)
Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter

Date: 08/31/2005 {440949)

Self Report? YES Classification:
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)

TWC Chapter 26 26.121(a)
Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter

Date: 09/30/2005 (468620)

Self Report? YES Classification:
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)

TWC Chapter 26 26.121(a)
Pescription: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter

Date: 10/31/2005 (468621)

Self Report? YES Classification:
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)

TWC Chapter 26 26.121(a)
Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter

Date: 01/31/2006 (468618)

Self Report? YES Classification:
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1}

TWC Chapter 26 26.121(a)
Description: Faitlure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter

Date: 03/31/2006 (498332)

Self Report? YES Classification:
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305,125(1}

TWC Chapter 26 26.121(a)
Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter

Date: 05/31/2006 (498334)

Self Report? YES Classification:
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1}

TWC Chapter 26 26.121(a)
Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter

Date: 07/31/2006 (520348)

Self Report?  YES Classification:
Citation: 20 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1}

TWC Chapter 26 26.121{(a)
Description: Fallure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter

Date: (8/31/2008 (520349)

Self Report? YES Classification:

Moderate

Moderate

Moderate

Moderate

Moderate

Moderate

Moderate

Moderate

Moderate

Moderate



Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
TWC Chapter 26 26.121(a)

Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter

Date: 12/31/2006 (575568)

Self Report? YES Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)

TWC Chapter 26 26.121(a)
Description; Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter

Date: 01/31/2007 {575562)

Self Repori? YES Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)

TWGC Chapter 26 26.121(a}
Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter

Date: 03/31/2007 (575564)

Self Report?  YES Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)

TWC Chapter 26 26.121(a)
Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter

Date: 04/30/2007 (575565)

Self Report? YES Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1}

TWC Chapter 26 26.121{a)
Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter

Date: 05/31/2007 {575566)

Self Report? YES Classification: Moderate
Citation; " 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)

TWC Chapter 26 26.121(a)
Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter

Date: 06/20/2007 (558087)

Self Report?  NO ) Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
EL&MR, P. 2, No. 1 PERMIT
Description: Failure to maintain compliance with the permitted effluent limits for carbonaceous
biachemical axygen demand (CBOD) and fecal coliform.
Self Report? NO Classification: Minor
Citation; 30 TAC Chapter 319, SubChapter A 318.5(b)
EL&MR, P. 2, No. 3 PERMIT _
Description: Failure to sample and analyze for pH at Outfall 01 at the frequency specified in
the permit.
Self Report?  NO Classification:  Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 312, SubChapter A 312.11(b}
EL&MR, P. 2a, No. 2 PERMIT
Description: Failure to utilize valid dissolved oxygen (DO) results on the discharge monitoring
reports (DMR) for Qutfall 101 due to analyses not being conducted within holding
times.
Self Report? NO Classification; Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305,125(1)
M&RR, P. 8, No. 7c PERMIT
Description: Failure to provide effluent viclation notification letters in accordance with the
permit requirements and applicable State regulations.
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
D&SPC, P. 4, No. 2e PERMIT
Description: Failure to accurately complete the discharge monitoring reports (DMRY}.

Date; 06/30/2007  (601891)



Self Report? YES Classification:

Citation: 2D TWC Chapter 26, SubChapter A 26.121(a)
30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter & 305.125(1}
Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter

Date: 07/31/2007 (601692)

Self Report? YES Classification:
Citation: 2D TWC Chapter 26, SubChapter A 26.121(a)

30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter

Date: 08/31/2007 (601693)

Self Report? YES Classification:
Citation: 2D TWC Chapter 26, SubChapter A 28.121(a)

30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1}
Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter

Date: 10/31/2007 (619619)

Self Report? YES Classification:
Citation: 2D TWC Chapter 28, SubChapter A 26.121(a)

30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
Description; Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter

Date: 11/30/2007 {612620)

Self Report?  YES Classification:
Gitation: 2D TWC Chapter 26, SubChapter A 26.121(a)

30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter

Date: 01/31/2008 (672145}

Self Raport? YES Classification:
Citation: 2D TWC Chapter 26, SubChapter A 26.121(a)

30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
Description: Fallure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter

Date; 03/31/2008  (890053)

Self Report? YES Classification:
Citation: 2D TWGC Chapter 26, SubChapter A 28,121(a)

30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
Description: Fallure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter

Date: 04/30/2008 (690054)

Self Report? YES Classification:
Citation: 2D TWC Chapter 26, SubChapter A 26.121(a)

30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305,125(1)
Description: Failure to meet the limit for ane or more. permit parameter

Date: 05/31/2008 (710832)

Self Report? YES Ctassification:
Citation: 2D TWGC Chapter 28, SubChapter A 26.121(a)

30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
Description: Fatlure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter

Date: 06/17/2008 {682204)

Self Repert? NO Classification:

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 111, SubChapter A 141.111{(a)(1}B)
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c}
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
TCEQ Permit No. 2300, SC #1 PERMIT

Description: Akzo failed to prevent a fire at the loading/shipping station.

Moderate

Moderate

Moderate

Moderate

Moderate

Mederate

Moderate

Moderate

Moderate

Moderate



Date: 06/30/2008 (710833)

Self Report?  YES Classificaticn:
Citation: 2D TWC Chapter 26, SubChapter A 26.121(a)

30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
Description; Fallure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter

Date: 08/31/2008 (710835)

Self Report? YES Classification;
Citation: 2D TWC Chapter 26, SubChapter A 26.121(a)

30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter

Date: 09/30/2008 (727548)

Self Report? YES Classification:
Citation: 2D TWC Chapter 26, SubChapter A 26.121(a)

30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter

Date: 10/31/2008 (727549)

Self Report? YES Classification:
Citation: 2D TWC Chapter 26, SubChapter A 26.121(a})

30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1}
Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter

Date: 11/30/2008 (727550)

Self Report? YES Classification:
Citation: 2D TWC Chapter 28, SubChapter A 26.121(a)

30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter

Date: 12/31/2008 (750364)

Seif Repoit? YES Classification:
Citation: 20 TWC Chapter 26, SubChapter A 26.121(a)

30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
Description: Failure to meet the limit for cne or more permit garameter

Date: 03/31/2009 (768425)

Self Report? YES Classification:
Citation: 2D TWC Chapter 26, SubChapler A 26.121(a)

30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter

Date: 04/30/2009 (768426)

Self Report? YES Classification:
Citation: 2D TWC Chapter 26, SubChapter A 26.121(a)

30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter

Date: 06/30/2009

Self Report? YES Classification:
Citation: 2D TWC Chapter 26, SubChapter A 26.121(a)

30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter

Date: 07/31/2009

Self Report? YES Classification:

Citation: 2D TWC Chapter 26, SubChapter A 26.121(a)
30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)

Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter

Moderate

Moderate

Moderate

Moderate

Moderate

Moderate

Moderate

Moderate

Moderate

Moderate



Date; 08/31/2009

Self Report? YES

Citation: 2D TWC Chapter 28, SubChapter A 26.121(a)
30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)

Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit paramster

Date: 09/30/2009

Self Report? YES

Citation: 2D TWC Chapter 26, SubChapter A 26,121(a)
30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)

Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or mere permit parameter

Date: 10/31/2009

Self Report? YES

Citafion: 2D TWC Chapter 28, SubChapter A 26.121(a)
30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)

Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter

Date: 11/30/2009

Self Report? YES

Citation: 2D TWC Chapter 26, SubChapter A 26.121(a}
30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)

Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter
F. Enviranmental audits.
N/A
G. Type of environmental management systems (EMSs).
N/A
H. Voluntary on-site compliance assessiment dates.

N/A

I Participation in a voluntary pollution reduction program.
N/A,

J. Early compliance.
N/A

Sites Qutside of Texas
N/A

Maderate

Moderate

Moderate

Moderate



Compliance History Report

Customer/Respondent/Owner-Operator; CNBO0125470  AKZQ NOBEL CHEMICALS INC. Classification: AVERAGE  Rafing: 3.48
. Regulated Enlity: RN102177381  AKZO NOBEL CHEMICALS DEER Classification: AVERAGE ~ Site Rating: 2.29
PARK,
ID Number(s): ' AIR OPERATING PERMITS ACCOUNT NUMBER HGO717K
AIR OPERATING PERMITS PERMIT 3331
AIR OPERATING PERMITS PERMIT 3331
INDUSTRIAL AND HAZARDOUS WASTE ~ EPAID TXDO57191199
GENERATION
) INDUSTRIAL AND HAZARDOUS WASTE ~ SOLID WASTE REGISTRATION # 30281
GENERATION (SWR)
WASTEWATER PERMIT WQ0004119000
! WASTEWATER PERMIT TPDES0006688
WASTEWATER " PERMIT TX0006588
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 91810
" AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS PERMIT 1505
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS PERMIT 1506
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS PERMIT 1885
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS PERMIT 2300
' AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS PERMIT 7381
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS PERMIT 7407
n AIR NEW SQURCE PERMITS PERMIT 7700
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS PERMIT 8149
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 13887
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS PERMIT 19545
. AIR NEW SQURCE PERMITS PERMIT 24066
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS PERMIT 33000
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS PERMIT 34028
' ' AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 35804
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS PERMIT 45065
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS ACCOUNT NUMBER HGOT17K
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 76287
AIR NEW SOURGE PERMITS AFS NUM 4820100052
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION _ 72468 -
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 73260
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 74129
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 77777
; AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 80475
AIR NEW SQURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 81498

AR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 84558



USED OIL ID NUMBER

PUBLIC WATER SYSTEM/SUPPLY REGISTRATION

AIR EMISSIONS INVENTORY ACCOUNT NUMBER
Location: East of and adj. to SH 134, approx. 2,500 ft. north of

Intx, OFf SH 134 and SH 225, in the ETJ of La Porte,

Harris Co., Tx
TCEQ Region: REGION 12 - HOUSTON
Date Compliance History Prepared: February 08, 2010

Agency Decision Requiring Compliance History: Enforcement
Compliance Period: February 08, 2005 to February 08, 2010

TCEQ Staff Member to Contact for Additional Information Regarding this Compliance History
Name: Evette Alvarado Phone: 512 -239 - 2573

Site Compliance History Components

1. Has the site been in existence and/or operation for the full five year compliance period? Yes
2. Has there been a (known) change in ownership/operator of the site during the compliance pericd? No
3. If Yes, whao is the current ownar/operator? N/A
4. if Yes, who was/were the ptior owner(s)/operator(s) ?
N/A
5. When did the change(s) in owner or operator occur?
N/A
6. Rating Date: 9/1/2008 Repeat Violator: NO
Components (Multimedia) for the Site :
A, Final Enforcement Qrders, court judgements, and consent decrees of the state of Texas and the federal government.
Effective Date; 08/10/2007 ADMINORDER 2006-2232-AlR-E

Classiftcation: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(b)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)

Rgmt Prov: TCEQ Permit #8149, GC #8 PERMIT
Description: Akzo Nobel failed to prevent an unauthorized emissions on February 7, 2008.

B. Any criminal convictions of the state of Texas and the federal government,
N/A
C. Chronic excessive emissions events.
N/A
D. The approval dates of investigations. (CCEDS Inv, Track. No.)
1 02/22/2005 (44094 3)
2 03/02/2005 {372933)
3 03/21/2005 (381966)
4 04/21/2005 {378234)
5 04/22/2005 {440044)
6 05/20/2005 {440945)
7 06/09/2005 (373964)
8 06/23/2005 {440946)
9 07/22/2005 (440047)
10 08/24/2005 (440948)
11 09/22/2005 {440948)

-
]

10/24/2005  (468620)

HCU00034
1012160

HGO717K



13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40

41
42

43
44
45
48
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
81
62
63
64
65
86
67
68
69
70
71

11/21/2005
12/08/2005
01/23/2008
0272212006
02/28/2006
03/22/2006
04/24/2006
05/22/2006
05/26/2006
06/26/2006
05/26/2006
05/26/2006
06/21/2006
07/24/2006
08/21/2006
09/21/2006
10/23/2006
11/27/2006
12/08/2006
01/10/2007
01/22/2007
0212172007
03/21/2007
04/23/2007
05/21/2007
06/21/2007
06/21/2007
07/23/2007

08/21/2007
08/21/2007

08/24/2007
09/24/2007
10/22/2007
11/13/2007
12/20/2007
01/16/2008
01/30/2008
02/19/2008
03/03/2008
03/17/2008
04/16/2008
05/20/2008
06/18/2008
06/20/2008
06/20/2008
07/08/2008
07/21/2008
08/21/2008
09/22/2008
10/02/2008
10/21/2008
11/17/2008
12/18/2008
01/20/2009
02/17/2009
03/20/2009
04/20/2009
05/20/2009
01/28/2010

{468621)
(435088)
(468622)
(468618)
(457025)
(468819)
(498332)
(498333)
(467293)
{467322)
(467352)
(467356)
(498334)
(520347)
(520348)
(520349)
(544679)
(544680)
(455786)
(575567)
(575568)
(575562)
(575563)
(575564)
(575565)
(559987)
(575568)
{601691)

(572522)
(601692)

(572401)
(601693)
(619618)
(619619)
(619620)
(6721486)
(616593)
(672145)
(6190586)
(690052)
(690053)
(690054)
(682204)
(682779)
(710832)
(680390)
(710833)
(710834)
(710835)
(699693)
(727548)
(727549)
(727550)
(750364)
(750363)
(768424)
(768425)
(768426)
(785251)



Written notices of violations (NOV). {CCEDS Inv. Track. No.)

Date: 02/28/2005 (381966)

Self Report?  YES Classification; Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)

TWC Chapter 26 26.121(a)
Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter

Date: 03/09/2005 (372933)

Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)

Description: Fallure to comply with the permitted effluent parameters at Outfall 001 and Outfall
101.

Self Report? NO Clagsification; Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 319, SubChapter A 319.5(b}

Description: Failure to comply with the permitted sampling requirements at Qutfail 101.

Date: 03/31/2005 {440544)

Self Report?  YES Classification: Moderate
Cltation; 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)

TWC Chapter 26 26.121(a)
Description; Failure to maet the limit for one or more permit parameter

Date: 05/31/2005 (440948}

Self Report? YES Classification:  Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)

TWC Chapter 26 26.121(a)
Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter

Date:  06/09/2005 (373964)

Self Report? NO Classification:  Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201(c)

Description: The RE failed to create a final report 14 after the end of the emissions event.
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 118, SubChapter B 116.115{c}

8C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382,085(b)
NSR Permit No. 7700, SC #1. PERMIT

Description: RE failed to prevent unauthorized emissions.

Date: 06/30/2005 (440947)

Self Report?  YES Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)

TWC Chapter 26 26.121(a)
Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter

Date: 07/31/2005 (440948)

Self Report? YES Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1})

TWC Chapter 26 26.121(a)
Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or mere permit parameter

Date: 08/31/2005 (440949)

Self Report?  YES Classification: Mcderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)

TWC Chapter 26 26.121(a}
Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter

Date: 09/30/2005 (468620}



Self Report?  YES Classification:

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1}
TWC Chapter 26 26.121(a)
Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter

Date: 10/31/2005 {468621)

Self Report? YES Classification:
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305,125(1)

TWC Chapter 26 26.121(a)
Desoription: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter

Date: 01/31/2006 (468618)

Self Report?  YES Classification:
Citation; 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)

TWC Chapter 26 26.121(a)
Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or mere permit parameter

Date: 03/31/2006 (498332)

Self Report? YES Classification:
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapier F 305.125(1}

TWGC Chapter 26 26.121(a)
Deseription: Fallure to meet the limit for one or more permit paramster

Date: 05/31/2006  (498334)

Self Report? YES Classilfication:
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChagpter F 305.125(1})

TWC Chapter 26 26.121(a)
Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter

Date: 07/31/2006  {520348)

Self Report? YES Classification;
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 308, SubChapter F 305.125(1)

TWC Chapter 26 26.121(a)
Description: Fallure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter

Date: 08/31/2006  (520349)

Self Report?  YES Classification:
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)

TWC Chaptser 26 26.121(a)
Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter

Date: 12/31/2006  (575568)

Self Report?  YES Classification:
Citation: 30 TAG Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)

TWC Chapter 26 26.121(a)
Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter

Date: 01/31/2007 (575562)

Self Report? YES Classification:
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)

TWC Chapter 26 26.121(a)
Description: Fallure to mest-the limit for one or more permit parameter

Date: 03/31/2007 (575564)

Self Report? YES Classification:
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1}

TWC Chapter 26 26.121(a)
Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter

Date: 04/30/2007 {575565)

Moderate

iModerate

Mederate

Moderate

Moderate

Moderate

Moderate

Moderate

Moderate

Moderate



Self Report? YES Classification; Moderate

Citation:

Description:

30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
TWC Chapter 26 26.121(a)

Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter

Date: 05/31/2007 (575566}
Seif Report?  YES Classification; Moderate

Citation:

Description:

30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
TWC Chapter 26 26.121(a)

Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter

Date: 06/20/2007 {658987)

Self Report?
Citation:

Description:

Self Report?
Citation:

Description:

Self Report?
Citation:

Descripticn:

Self Report?
Citation:

Description:

Self Report?
Citation:

Description:

NO Classification: Moderate
30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
EL&MR, P. 2, No. 1 PERMIT

Failure to maintain compliance with the permitted effluent limits for carbonaceous
biochemical oxygen demand {CBOD) and fecal coliform.

NO Classification:  Minor
30 TAC Chapter 319, SubChapter A 319.5(b}
EL&MR, P. 2, No. 3 PERMIT
Failure to sample and analyze for pH at Outfall 001 at the frequency specified in
the permit.

NO Classification:  Minor
30 TAC Chapter 319, SubChapter A 318.11(b)
EL&MR, P. 2a, No. 2 PERMIT
Failure to utilize valid dissolved oxygen (DO) results on the discharge monitoring
reports (DMR) for Qutfall 101 due to analyses not being. conducted within holding
times.

NO Classification: Moderate
30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1}
M&RR, P. 6, Ne. 7¢ PERMIT
Failure to provide effluent violation notification letters in accordance with the
permit requirements and applicable State regulations.

NO Classification: Moderate
30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
D&SPC, P. 4, No. 2e PERMIT

Fallure to acourately complete the discharge monitoring reports (DMR).

Date: 06/30/2007 (601691)
Self Report?  YES Classification: Moderate

Citation:

Description:

2D TWC Chapter 26, SubChapter A 26.121(a)
30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)

Failure to meet the limit for cne or more permit parameter

Date: 07/31/2007 (601692}
Self Report?  YES Classification: Moderate

Citation:

Description:

2D TWC Chapter 26, SubChapter A 26.121(a)
30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305,125(1)

Failure to meet the limit for cne or mora permit parameter

Date: 08/31/2007  (601603)
Self Report? YES Classification; Moderate

Citation:

Description:

2D TWC Chapter 26, SubChapter A 26,121(a)
30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)

Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter

Date: 10/31/2007 {619619)
Self Report? YES Classification: Moderate

Citation:

Description:

20 TWC Chapter 26, SubChapter A 26.121{(a)
30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)

Fallure to mest the limit for one or more permit parameter



Date: 11/30/2007 (619620)

Self Report? YES Classification;

Citation: 2D TWC Chapter 26, SubChapter A 26.121(a} .

30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1}
Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter

Date: 01/31/2008 {672145)

Self Report? YES Classification:
Citation: 2D TWC Chapter 28, SubChapter A 26.121(a)

30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305,125(1)
Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter

Date: 03/31/2008  (B90053)

Self Report? YES Classification:
Citation: 2D TWC Chapter 26, SubChapter A 26.121(a)

30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
Description: Failure to meet the limit for cne or more permit parameter

Date: 04/30/2008 (690054)

Self Report? YES Ciassification:
Citation: 2D TWC Chapter 26, SubChapter A 26.121(a)

30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305,125(1)
Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter

Date: 05/31/2008 (710832)

Self Report? YES Classification:
Citation: "~ 2D TWC Chapter 26, SubChapter A 26.121{a}

30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
Description: Fallure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter

Date: 06/17/2008 {682204)

Self Report? NO Classification:

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 111, SubChapter A 111.111(a)(1)(B)
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)
5C THSG Chapter 382 382.085(b)
TCEQ Permit No. 2300, SC #1 PERMIT

Description: Akzo failed to prevent a fire at the loading/shipping station.

Date; 06/30/2008  (710833)

Self Report? YES Classification:
Citation; 2D TWC Chapter 26, SubChapter A 26.121(a)

30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter

Date: 08/31/2008 (710835)

Self Report?  YES Classification:
Citation: 2D TWGC Chapter 26, SubChapter A 26.121(a)

30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter

Date: 09/30/2008 (727548)

Self Report?  YES Classification:
Citation: 2D TWC Chapter 26, SubChapier A 26.121(a)

30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
Description: Failure to meet the limit for ene or more permit parameter

Date: 10/31/2008 (727549)

Self Report?  YES Classification:

Citation: 2D TWC Chapter 26, SubChapter A 26.121(a)
30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)

Moderate

Moderate

Moderate

Moderate

Moderate

Moderate

Moderate

Moderate

Moderate

Moderate



Description: Failure to meet the limit for cne or more permit parameter

Date: 11/30/2008 (727550)

Self Report?  YES Classification:
Citation: 2D TWC Chapter 26, SubChapter A 26.121(a)

30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter

Date: 12/31/2008  (750364)

Self Report? YES Classification:
Citation: 2D TWC Chapter 26, SubChapter A 26.121(a)

30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1}
Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more parmit parameter

Date: 03/31/2009 (768425)

Self Report? YES Classificaticn:
Citation: 2D TWC Chapter 26, SubChapter A 26.121(a)

30 TAC Chapler 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter

Date: 04/30/2002 {768426)

Self Report? YES Classification:
Citatfon: 2D TWC Chapter 26, SubChapter A 26.121{a)

30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1}
Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter

Date: 06/30/2009

Self Report? YES Classification:
Citation: 2D TWC Chapter 26, SubChapter A 28.121(a)

30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter

Date: 07/31/2009

Self Report? YES Classification:
Citation: 2D TWG Chapter 28, SubChapter A 26.121(a)

30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
Descripticn: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter

Date: 08/31/2009

Self Report? YES Classification:
Citation: 2D TWC Chapter 26, SubChapter A 26.121(a)

30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter

Date: 08/30/2009

Self Report? YES Classification:
Citation: 2D TWC Chapter 26, SubChapter A 26.121(a)

30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter

Date: 106/314/2009

Self Report? YES Classification:
Citation: 2D TWC Chapter 26, SubChapter A 26.121(a}

30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter

Date: 11/30/2009

Self Report? YES Classification:

Citation: 2D TWC Chapter 26, SubChapter A 26.121(a}
30 TAG Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)

Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter

Moderate

Moderate

Moderate

Mederate

Moderate

Moderate

Moderate

Moderate

Moderate

Moderate



F. Environmental audits,

N/A
G. Type of environmental management systems (EMSs).
N/A
H. Voluntary on-site compliance assessment dates.
NfA

L. Participation in a voluntary pollution reduction program.
N/A
J. Early compliance.

NIA
Sites Qutside of Texas
N/A
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AKZ0 NOBEL CHEMICALS INC. § TEXAS COMMISSION ON
AND AKZO NOBEL POLYMER §
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AGREED ORDER
DOCKET NO. 2010-0210-IWD-E
L. JURISDICTION AND STIPULATIONS
At its agenda, the Texas Commussion on Environmental Quality ("the

Commission" or "TCEQ") considered this agreement of the parties, resolving an enforcement action
regarding AKZ0 NOBEL CHEMICALS INC. and AKZ0O NOBEL POLYMER CHEMICALS LLC ("the
Respondents") under the authority of TEX. WATER CODE chs. 7 and 26. The Executive Director of the
TCEQ, through the Enforcement Division, and the Respondents appear before the Commission and
together stipulate that:

1.

The Respondents own and operate an organometallic compound manufacturing facility with an
associated wastewater treatment plant located east of and adjacent to State Highway ("S.H.") 134,
approximately 2,500 feet north of the intersection of S.H. 134 and S.H. 225, in the extra-territorial
jurisdiction of La Porte in Harris County, Texas (the “Facility™).

The Respondents have discharged industrial waste into or adjacent to any water in the state under
TEX. WATER CODE ch. 26.

The Commission and the Respondents agree that the Commission has jurisdiction to enter this
Agreed Order, and that the Respondents is subject to the Commission's jurisdiction.

The Respondents received notice of the violations alleged in Section II ("Allegations") on or
about February 2, 2010.
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3.

10.

11

12.

The occurrence of any violation is in dispute and the entry of this Agreed Order shall not
constitute an admission by the Respondents of any violation alleged in Section I ("Allegations"),
nor of any statute or rule. '

An administrative penalty in the amount of Thirty-Three Thousand Eight Hundred Seventy-Five
Dollars ($33,875) is assessed by the Commission in settlement of the violations alleged in Section
II ("Allegations"). The Respondents have paid Thirteen Thousand Five Hundred Fifty Dollars
($13,550) of the administrative penalty and Six Thousand Seven Hundred Seventy-Five Dollars
($6,775) is deferred contingent upon the Respondents’ timely and satisfactory compliance with all
the terms of this Agreed Order. The deferred amount will be waived upon full compliance with
the terms of this Agreed Order. If the Respondents fail to timely and satisfactorily comply with
all requirements of this Agreed Order, the Executive Director may require the Respondents to pay
all or part of the deferred penalty. Thirteen Thousand Five Hundred Fifty Dollars ($13,550) shall
be conditionally offset by the Respondents’ completion of a Supplemental Environmental Project
(“SEP™).

Any notice and procedures, which might otherwise be authorized or required in this action, are
waived in the interest of a more timely resolution of the matter.

The Executive Director of the TCEQ and the Respondents have agreed on a settlement of the
matters alleged in this enforcement action, subject to the approval of the Commission.

The Executive Director recognizes that, by December 18, 2009, the Respondents began analyzing
for total residual chlorine using an approved method.

The Executive Director may, without further notice or hearing, refer this matter to the Office of
the Attorney General of the State of Texas ("OAG") for further enforcement proceedings 1f the
Executive Director determines that the Respondents has not complied with one or more of the
terms or conditions in this Agreed Order.

This Agreed Order shall terminate five years from its effective date or upon compliance with all
the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreed Order, whichever is later.

The provisions of this Agreed Order are deemed severable and, if a court of competent
jurisdiction or other appropriate authority deems any provision of this Agreed Order
unenforceable, the remaining provisions shall be valid and enforceable.

IL ALLEGATIONS
As owner and operator of the Facility, the Respondents are alleged to have:

Failed to maintain compliance with permitted effluent limits, in violation of TEX. WATER CODE
§ 26.121(a)(1), 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 305.125(1), and Texas Pollutant Discharge Elimination
System ("IPDES"™) Permit No. WQQ0004119000, Effluent Limitations and Monitoring
Requirements No.1, Outfalls 001 and 101, as documented during an investigation conducted on
December 10, 2009, and shown in the following table:
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: : c ¢ ¢
cfu= colony formmg units MGD = million gallons per day
CBOD = carbonaceous biochemical oxygen demand mg/L = muilligrams per liter
TSS = total suspended solids max. = maximum
BOD =biocchemical oxygen demand ¢ = compliant '
avg. = average conc, = conceniration
= enterococei limits effective 11/01/2009 deg. F = degrees Fahrenheit
2. Failed to analyze for total residual chlorine using an approved method, in violation of 30 TEX.

ADMIN. CODE § 319.11(a) and (b} and TPDES Permit No. WQ0004119000, Monitoring and
Reporting Requirements No. 2.a, as documented during an investigation conducted on December
10, 2009.
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11. DENIALS

The Respondents generally deny each allegation in Section II ("Allegations").

IV, ORDERING PROVISIONS

It is, therefore, ordered by the TCEQ that the Respondents pay an administrative penalty as set
forth in Section I, Paragraph 6 above. The payment of this administrative penalty and the
Respondents’ compliance with all the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreed Order resolve
only the allegations in Section II. The Commission shall not be constrained in any manner from
requiring corrective action or penalties for violations which are not raised here. Administrative
penalty payments shall be made payable to "TCEQ" and shall be sent with the notation "Re:
AKZ0O NOBEL CHEMICALS INC. and AKZO NOBEL POLYMER CHEMICALS LLC,
Docket No. 2010-0210-IWD-E" to:

Financial Administration Division, Revenues Section
Attention: Cashier’s Office, MC 214

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

P.0. Box 13088

Austin, Texas 78711-3088

The Respondents shall implement and complete a SEP in accordance with TEX. WATER CODE
§ 7.067. As set forth in Section I, Paragraph 6 above, Thirteen Thousand Five Hundred Fifty
Dollars ($13,550) of the assessed administrative penalty shall be offset with the condition that the
Respondents implement the SEP defined in Attachment A, incorporated herein by reference. The
Respondents’ obligation to pay the conditionally offset portion of the administrative penalty
assessed shall be discharged upon final completion of all provisions of the SEP agreement.

The Respondents are jointly and severally liable for the violations documented in this Agreed
Order, and are jointly and severally }iable for timely and satisfactory comphance with all terms
and conditions of this Agreed Order.

It is further ordered that, within 120 days after the effective date of this Agreed Order, the
Respondents shall submit written certification of compliance with the permitted effluent
limitations of TPDES Permit No. WQ0004119000, including specific corrective actions that were
implemented at the Facility to achieve compliance and copies of the most current self-reported
discharge monitoring reports, demonstrating at least three consecutive months of compliance with
all permitted effluent limitations.  The certification shall include detailed supporting
documentation including photographs, receipts, and/or other records fo demonstrate compliance.
The certification shall be notarized by a State of Texas Notary Public and include the following
certification language.

"I certify under penalty of law that I have personally examined and am familiar with the
information submitted and all attached documents, and that based on my inquiry of those
individuals immediately responsible for obtaining the information, I believe that the
submitted information is true, accurate and complete. I am aware that there are
significant penalties for submitting false information, including the possibility of fines
and imprisonment for knowing violations."
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10.

The certification shall be submitted to:

Order Compliance Team

Enforcement Division, MC 149A

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
P.O. Box 13087

Austin, Texas 78711-3087

with a copy to:

Water Section Manager
Houston Regional Office
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
5425 Polk Avenue, Suite H
-Houston, Texas 77023-1486 .

The provisions of this Agreéd Ordér shall af}piy to and be biﬁding upon ther Respoﬁdents. The
Respondents are ordered to give notice of the Agreed Order to personnel who maintain day-to-day
conirol over the Facility operations referenced in this Agreed Order,

If the Respendents fzil to comply with any of the Ordering Provisions in this Agreed Order within
the prescribed schedules, and that failure is caused solely by an act of God, war, strike, riof, or
other catastrophe, the Respondents® failure to comply is not a violation of this Agreed Order. The
Respondents shall have the burden of establishing to the Executive Director's satisfaction that
such an event has occurred. The Respondents shall notify the Executive Director within seven
days after the Respondents become aware of a delaying event and shall take all reasonable
measures to mitigate and minimize any delay.

The Executive Director may grant an extension of any deadline in this Agreed Order or in any
plan, report, or other document submitted pursuant to this Agreed Order, upon a written and
substantiated showing of good cause. All requests for extensions by the Respondents shall be
made in writing to the Executive Director, Extensions are not effective until the Respondents
receive written approval from the Executive Director. The determination of what constitutes good
cause rests solely with the Executive Director.

This Agreed Order, issued by the Commission, shall not be admissible against the Respondents in
a civil proceeding, unless the proceeding is brought by the OAG to: (1) enforce the terms of this
Agreed Order; or (2) pursue violations of a statute within the Commission’s jurisdiction, or of a
rule adopted or an order or permit issued by the Commission under such a statute.

This Agreed Order may be executed in multiple counterparts, which together shall constitute a
single original instrument. Any executed signature page to this Agreed Order may be transmitted
by facsimile transmission to the other parties, which shall constitute an original signature for all
purposes under this Agreed Order.

Under 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 70.10(b), the effective date is the date of hand-delivery of the
Order to the Respondents, or three days after the date on which the Commission mails notice of
the Order to the Respondents, whichever is earlier. The Chief Clerk shall provide a copy of this
Agreed Order to each of the parties.
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SIGNATURE PAGE

TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

For the Commission

2D <0 %|a) 2010

Tor the Executive Director Date

1, the undersigned, have read and understand the attached Agreed Order. I am authorized to agree to the
attached Agreed Order on behalf of the entity indicated below my signature, and I do agree to the terms
and conditions specified therein. I further acknowledge that the TCEQ, in accepting payment for the
penalty amount, is materially relying on such representation. '

I also understand that failure to comply with the Ordering Provisions, if any, in this order and/or failure to
timely pay the penalty amount, may result in:

. A negative impact on compliance history;

. Greater scrutiny of any permit applications submitted,;

. Referral of this case to the Attorney General’s Office for contempt, injunctive relief, additional
penalties, and/or attorney fees, or to a collection agency;

. Increased penalties in any future enforcement actions;

. Automatic referral to the Attorney General’s Office of any future enforcement actions; and

. TCEQ secking other relief as authorized by law,

In addition, any falsification of any compliance documents may result in criminal prosecution.

_—— Ay s8 Zofe

Signature Date
/4///5 - TAL L L M/ W

Name (Printed or typed) Title
Authorized Representative of
AKZO NOBEL CHEMICALS INC.
M}M\a /Za/ /ﬁ/ 297 0
Signature Date = .

éo%"‘ /’— /?74/%’ ‘ f?r/@ /%5 w e
Name (Printed or typed) Title

Authorized Representative of
AXZ0 NOBEL POLYMER CHEMICALS LLC

Instructions: Send the original, signed Agreed Order with penalty payment to the Financial Administration Division, Revenues
Section at the address in Section IV, Paragraph 1 of this Agreed Order.



Attachment A
Docliet Number: 2010-0210-IWD-E

SUPPLEMENTAL ENVIRONMENTAL PROJECT

AKZO NOBEL CHEMICALS INC. and AKZO NOBEL

Respondents: POLYMER CHEMICALS LLC

Payable Penalty Amount: Twenty-Seven Thousand One Hundred Dollars ($27,100)
SEP Amount: Thirteen Thousand Five Hundred Fifty Dollars ($13,550)
Type of SEP: Pre-approved

Third-Party Recipient: Galveston Bay Foundation-“Marsh Mania”

Location of SEP: Harris County

The Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (“TCEQ”) agrees to offset a portion of the administrative
Penalty Amount assessed in this Agreed Order for the Respondents to coniribute to a Supplemental
Environmental Project (“SEP”). The offset is equal to the SEP Amount set forth above and is conditioned
upon completion of the project in accordance with the terms of this Attachment A.

1. Project Description
A, Project

The Respondents shall contribute to the SEP offset amount to the Third-Party Recipient named above. The
contribution will be to Galveston Bay Foundation to be used for the Galveston Bay Foundation “Marsh Mania™
as set forth in the agreement between the Third-Party Recipient and the TCEQ. SEP monies will be used to
restore shoreline elevations, prowing plants for shoreline restoration, and planting new habitat. Historic
subsidence and erosion have resulted in shoreline elevations which are too low to support vegetation, This
project will seek to raise elevations by scraping and terracing. Scraping involves the use of earthmoving
equipment to grade an eroded, bluff-like shoreline so that it slopes gradually towards the water resulting in the
ability of plant growth. Terracing uses carthmoving equipment to create small levees by burrowing and
stacking sediment in shallow water. The high elevation can then be planted with emergent vegetation, SEP
monies will be used to pay for the direct costs of the implementation of the project, including material,
equipment, and labor costs.

The Respondents certify that there is no prior commitment to do this project and that it is being performed
solely in an effort to settle this enforcement action.

B. Environmental Benefit

This SEP will provide a discernible environmental benefit by providing food and shelier for a variety of native
fish, shellfish, birds, and mammals. The marshes will also result in the reduction of pollution by filtering
particulates and excess nutrients from runoff. In addition, the new habitat will protect shorelines from erosion
and will help reduce the effects of flooding.
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C. Minimum Expenditure

The Respondents shall contribute at least the SEP Amount to the Third-Party Recipient and comply with all
other provisions of this SEP.

2. Performance Schedule

Within 30 days after the effective date of this Agreed Order, the Respondents must contribute the SEP Amount
to the Third-Party Recipient. The Respondents shall mail the contribution, with a copy of the Agreed Order,
to: :

Mr. Bob Stokes, President
Galveston Bay Foundation
17234-A Highway 3
Wester, Texas 77598

3 Records and Reporting

Concurrent with the payment of the SEP Amount, the Respondents shall provide the TCEQ SEP Coordinator
with a copy of the check and transmittal letter indicating full payment of the SEP Amount to the Third-Party
Recipient. The Respondents shall mail a copy of the check and transmittal letter to:

Enforcement Division

Attention: SEP Coordinator, MC 219

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
P.O. Box 13087

Austin, Texas 78711-3087

4. Failure to Fully Perform

If the Respondents do not perform its obligations under this SEP in any way, including full payment of the SEP
Amount and subimittal of the required reporting described in Section 3 above, the Executive Director may
require immediate payment of all or part of the SEP Amount.

The check for any amount due shall be made out to “Texas Commission on Environmental Quality” and mailed
to:

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
Financial Administration Division, Revenues
Attention: Cashier, MC 214

P.O. Box 13088

Austin, Texas 78711-3088

The Respondents shall also mail a copy of the check to the TCEQ SEP Coordinator at the address in Section 3
above,

Page 2 of 3
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5. Publicity

Any public statements concerning this SEP made by or on behalf of the Respondents must include a clear
statement that the project was performed as part of the seftlement of an enforcement action brought by the
TCEQ. Such statements include advertising, public relations, and press releases.

6. Clean Texas Program

The Respondents shall not include this SEP in any application made to TCEQ under the "Clean Texas" (or any
sucecessor) program(s). Similarly, the Respondents may not seek recognition for this contribution in any other
state or federal regulatory program.

7. Other SEPs by TCEQ or Other Agencies

The SEP identified in this Agreed Order has not been, and shall not be, included as an SEP for the

Respondents under any other Agreed Order negotiated with the TCEQ or any other agency of the state or
federal government.

Page 3 of 3






	page 1
	page 2
	page 3
	page 4
	page 5
	page 6
	page 7
	page 8
	page 9
	page 10
	page 11
	page 12
	page 13
	page 14
	page 15
	page 16
	page 17
	page 18
	page 19
	page 20
	page 21
	page 22
	page 23
	page 24
	page 25
	page 26
	page 27
	page 28
	page 29
	page 30
	page 31
	page 32
	page 33
	page 34
	page 35
	page 36
	page 37
	page 38
	page 39
	page 40
	page 41
	page 42
	page 43
	page 44
	page 45
	page 46
	page 47
	page 48
	page 49
	page 50


L

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

DATE: August 20, 2010
TO: Les Trobman, General Counsel

FROM: 65{ Debra Barber, Team Leader
Enforcement Division

SUBJECT: CaseName: AKZO NOBEL CHEMICALS INC. and AKZO NOBEL POLYMER

CHEMICALS L1LC

Docket No,: 2010-0210-IWD-E
Agenda Date: August 25, 2010
Item No.: 43

Enclosed please find the following revision(s):

. Executive Summary, Page 1:
o The mailing address for the Respondent was corrected. See attached.

The originals and 7 marked copies are attached. Please do not hesitate to call me at (512) 239-0412 if
you have any questions regarding this matter.

cc: Blas Coy, Public Interest Counsel
Lena Roberts, Agenda Coordinator Attorney, Litigation Division
Evette Alvarado, Coordinator
Laurie Eaves, Special Functions Team
Anna Brulloths, Manager, Drinking Water and Special Functions Team
Susan Johnson, Section Manager
Brian Sinclair, Division Director, Enforcement Division










1

OV Y Schedl Y§.

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY - ENFORCEMENT MATTER
DOCKET NO.: 2010-0210-IWD-E  TCEQ ID: RN102177391

Page | of 2
CASE NO.: 39130

RESPONDENT NAME: AKZO NOBEL CHEMICALS INC. and AKZO NOBEL POLYMER CHEMICALS

LLC
ORDER TYPE:
X 1660 AGREED ORDER __FINDINGS AGREED ORDER __FINDINGS ORDER FOLLOWING
SOAII HEARING
__FINDINGS DEFAULT ORDER __SHUTDOWN ORDER __IMMINENT AND SUBSTANTIAL
ENDANGERMENT ORDER
__AMENDED ORDER _ EMERGENCY ORDER
CASE TYPL:
__AlIR ___MULTI-MEDIA (check all that apply) ___INDUSTRIAL AND HAZARDOQUS
WASTE
. PUBLIC WATER SUPPLY __PETROLEUM STORAGE TANKS __OCCUPATIONAL CERTIFICATION
X _WATER QUALITY __SEWAGE SLUDGE __UNDERGROUND INJECTION
CONTROL
___MUNICIPAL SOLID WASTE __RADIOACTIVE WASTE __DRY CLEANER REGISTRATION

County

SMALIL BUSINESS: ___ Yes

facility location.

¥

Texas 77371

Texas 77571

CONTACTS AND MAILING LIST:
TCEQ Attorney/SEP Coordinator: Mr. Phillip Hampsten, SEP Coordinator, Enforcement Division, MC 219, (512) 239-6732
TCEQ Enforcement Coordinator: Ms. Evette Alvarado, Enforcement Division, Enforcement Team 1, MC 169, (512) 239-2573;
Ms. Laurie Eaves, Enforcement Division, MC 219, (512) 239-4493
Respondent: Mr. Niek Stapel, General Manager, AKZO NOBEL CHEMICALS INC., 730 Independence.Parlkoyay South, La Porte,

X _ No

Respondent's Attorney: Not represented by counsel on this enforcement matter

SITE WHERE VIOLATION(S) OCCURRED: Akzo Nobel Chemicals Deer Parl, east of and adjacent to State Highway ("S.H.") 134,
approximately 2,500 fect north of the intersection of S.H. 134 and S.H. 223, in the extra-territorial jurisdictien of La Porte, La Porte, Harris

TYPE OF OPERATION: Organometallic compound manufacturing facility with an associated wastewater ireatment plant

OTHER SIGNIFICANT MATTERS: There are no complaints. There is no record of additional pending enforcement actions regarding this

INTERESTED PARTIES: No one other than the ED> and the Respondents has expressed an interest in this matter.

COMMENTS RECEIVED: The Texas Register comment period expired on July 12, 2010. No comments were received.

Mr. Gordon Marlens, Site Manager, AKZ0O NOBEL POLYMER CHEMICALS LLC, 730 Independence Parkway South, La Porte,

e e med e a






RESPONDENT NAME: AKZO NOBEL CHEMICALS INC. and
AKZ0 NOBEL POLYMER CHEMICALS LLC
DOCKET NO.: 2010-0210-IWD-E

Page 2 of 2

VIOLATION SUMMARY CHART:

Type of Investigation:
__ Complaint
X_Routine
___ Enforcement Follow-up
__ Records Review

Date(s) of Complaints Relating fo this
Case: None

Date of Investigation Relating to this
Case: December 10, 2009

Date of NOL Relating to this Case:
January 28, 2010

Baclkground Facts: This was a routine
investigation.

WATER

1) Failure to maintain compliance with
permitted effluent limits for fecalcoliform,
carbonaceous biochemical oxygen
demand, flow, temperature, enterococci,
total suspended solids, and biechemical
oxygen demand [TEx. WATER CODE §
26.121(a)(1), 30 Tex. ADMm. CODE §
305.125(1), and Texas Pollutant Discharge
Etimination System ("TPDES") Permit No.
WQ0004119000, Effluent Limitations and
Monitering Requirements No. 1, Outfalls
001 and 101].

2) Failure to analyze for total residual
chlorine using an approved method [30
TEX. ADMIN, CODE § 319.11(a) and (b) and
TPDES Petmit No, WQ0004 [ 19000,
Monitoring and Reporting Requiretnents
No. 2.a].

Teotal Assessed: $33,875

Total Deferred: $6,773
_X Expedited Seltlement

__Financial Inability to Pay
SEP Conditional Offsef: $13,550
Total Paid to General Revenue: $13,550

Site Compliance History Classification
_ High _X_ Average __ Poor

Person Compliance History Classification
__High _X_ Average __ Poor
Major Source: ___Yes Na

Applicable Penalty Policy: September 2002

Corrective Actions Taken:

The Executive Director recognizes that, by
December 18, 2009, the Respondents
began analyzing for total residual chlorine

using an approved method.

Ordering Provisions:

1) The Order will require the Respondents
to implement and complete a
Supplemental Environmental Project
(SEP). (Sec SEP Attachment A)

2) The Respondents will also be required
to, within 120 days after the effective date
of this Agreed Order, submit written
certification of compliance with the
permitted effluent limitations of TPDES
Permit No. WQO0004119000, including
specific corrective actions that were
implemented at the Facility to achieve
compliance and copies of the most current
self-reported discharge monitoring reposts,
demonstrating at least three consecutive
months of compliance with all permitted
effiuent limitations. The certification shal!
include detailed supporting documentation
including photographs, receipts, and/er
other records to demonstrate compliance.

axecsund5-23-08/ann-26c.doc

Additional ID No(s).: WQ0004119000
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